
University Of Dubai

Government Organizations Website Private Organizations Website Banks Website

TECOM Investments http://www.tecom.ae/ Bin Hendi Enterprises http://www.binhendi.com/ Commercial Bank of Dubai http://www.cbd.ae/

Dubai E-Government http://egov.dubai.ae/ Bin AL Shaikh Industry www.modern.ae Citi Group http://www.citigroup.com/

Dubai Chamber of Commerce and 
Industry (DCCI) http://www.dcci.ae/ Nasser Bin Abdulatif Al Serkal Est. http://www.alserkal.com/ HSBC Middle East Bank http://www.hsbc.com/

Dubai Financial Market http://www.dfm.ae/dfm/Arabic/Main/M
ain.htm EM-Credit Limited http://www.emcredit.com/ Dubai Islamic Bank http://www.alislami.co.ae

The Ruler's Court http://www.dc.gov.ae/ Ithmar Capital http://www.ithmar.com/ Emirates Bank International http://www.ebi.ae/

Dubai International Financial Center http://www.difc.ae/ Oracle University http://education.oracle.com/pls/w
eb_prod-plq- National Bank of Dubai http://www.nbd.com/

Dubai World Trade Center - DWTC http://www.dwtc.com/ Istithmar -Investments http://www.istithmar.ae/ Barclays Bank http://www.barclays.ae/

Dubai Civil Aviation http://dca.dubai.ae/ Jumeirah International Hotels http://www.jumeirah.com/ Emirates Islamic Bank http://www.emiratesislamicbank.
ae/eib/default.htm

Dubai Cable Company -DUCABLE http://www.dqg.org/qcentral/about_us/
investor_partners/ducab.asp MBC (Middle East Broadcasting Centre) http://www.mbc.net/portal/site/mb

c Dubai Bank http://www.dubaibank.ae

Dubai Police www.dubaipolice.gov.ae Interactive LTD http://www.interactive-ltd.com Standard Chartered Bank http://www.standardchartered.co
m/ae

Dubai Customs http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae/ MIDROC Medical http://www.madronamedical.com/ Commercial Bank International http://www.cbiuae.com

Dubai Port World http://www.ameinfo.com/76456.html Microsoft FZ Middle East http://www.microsoft.com Mashreq Bank http://www.mashreqbank.com/

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority http://www.dafza.gov.ae/ Datamatix Group http://www.datamatixgroup.com/ United Arab Bank http://www.uab.ae/

Dubai Aluminium (Dubal) http://www.ameinfo.com/ Alpha Data http://www.alpha.ae/ National Bank of Fujaraih  http://www.nbf.co.ae/

Roads and Transport Authority http://www.rta.nsw.gov.au/ Scope Information Systems http://www.scopeme.com/ Union National Bank http://www.unb.co.ae/

Dubai Courts http://www.dubaicourts.gov.ae/
DataLine Technology

http://www.dataline.co.ae/ 
United Arab Emirates Central 
Bank http://www.centralbank.ae/
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Public Prosecution http://www.dxbpp.gov.ae/en/blue/Abo
ut-Prosecution.asp Epson (UK) LTD-Middle East http://www.epson.com/ Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank http://www.adib.ae/

Dubai Media Incorporated-Dubai Radio 
Network

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Dubai_Me
dia_Incorporated OMNIX International http://www.omnix.ae/ Bank RAS Al khaima (RAK) http://www.rakbank.ae/ 

Dubai Media Incorporated-Dubai 
Television http://www.tvdubai.com/ Al Shangrila Hotel http://www.shangri-la.com Bank Saderat Iran http://www.bank-saderat-

iran.com/

Dept. of Tourism & Commerce 
Marketing http://www.dubaitourism.ae/ Al Bustan Rotana Hotel http://www.lhw.com/AlBustanRot

ana Deutsche Bank AG http://www.db.com/

Dept.of Health &  Medical Services http://www.dohms.gov.ae/ Sara Trident Emirates LLC http://www.sarauae.com/ Sharjah-Islamic Bank http://www.sib.ae

Dept. of Economic Development   http://www.dubaided.gov.ae/main Hills Advertising http://www.hillsadvertising.com/ Abu-Dhabi Commercial Bank http://www.adcb.com/ 

Ministry of Interior Naturalization& 
Residency http://www.dnrd.gov.ae/DNRD

Direct Brokers for Financial Services 
(Mubasher) 

http://www.dubaisharetalk.com/vi
ewtopic.php?t=384

Ministry of Environment and Water http://www.moew.government.bg Tamweel http://www.tamweel.ae/

Emirates Post http://www.emiratespost.co.ae Mercedes Benz http://www.mercedes-benz.com/ 

Emirates Group http://www.ekgroup.com/ Tejari FZ LLC http://www.tejari.com/

DNATA http://www.dnata.com/ Arab Media Group http://www.arabmediagrouponline
.com/

DAMAC Holding http://www.damacgroup.com/ Dubai Printing Press http://www.dubaipp.com/ 

National Bonds Corporation http://www.nationalbonds.ae/ Nestle - Middle East FZE http://www.nestle.com/

General Pension & Social Security 
Authority http://www.uae.gov.ae/ Fine Hygenic Tissues http://www.fine.ae/english/

Emarat Petrolium http://www.emarat.ae/ Hewlett Packard http://www.hp.com/ 

ENOC/ EPPCO http://www.eppcouae.com/eppcouae/
http://www.enoc.com/disclaimer.htm DHL Worldwide Express http://www.dhl.com/

Etisalat- Dubai http://www.etisalat.co.ae/ ARAMEX http://www.aramex.com/

Etisalat- Sharjah http://www.etisalat.co.ae/ Fortunes Promoseven www.promoseven.com

Etisalat- Sharjah http://www.etisalat.co.ae/ Price Water House Coopers http://www.pwc.com/ 

Sharjah Municipality http://www.shjmun.gov.ae/v2/english/
markets/mega_mall.asp Xerox http://www.xerox.com/

Etisalat- Abu-Dhabi http://www.etisalat.ae/eimmail.html Network International L.L.C. http://www.networkuae.com/

Etisalat Ajman http://www.thecontactcentre.ae/ Space Imaging Middle East http://www.spaceimagingme.com
/sime.asp?page=contact

Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority http://www.jafza.co.ae/jafza/index.asp
x Web and Mobile Solutions http://www.dseffects.com/index2.

html

Emaar Properties PJSC http://www.emaar.com IFFCO Group Company http://www.iffco.com/
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National Central Cooling " Tabreed " http://www.tabreed.co.ae/ Computer Associates Middle East http://www.itp.net/microsite/comp
uterassociates/index.htm

Nakheel PJSC Properties http://www.nakheel.com/ Applied Business Application http://www.aba-group.com/

Mohammed Bin Rashid Est. For Young 
Bus Leaders http://www.sme.ae/english/index.html Smart Solutions Computer http://www.computersmartsolutio

ns.com/

Dubai Properties http://www.dubai-properties.ae/ Sun Microsystems http://www.sun.com/ 

Awqaf & Minors Affairs Foundation www.amaf.gov.ae/ Al-Rawabi Dairy Co. http://www.ameinfo.com/news/Co
mpany_News/A/Al_Rawabi_Dairy

Dubai Municipality http://www.dm.gov.ae/
Soft Zone for Computers (Emirates 
Roads Contracting Co. Dubai) www.emiratesroads.com/

Dubai Electricity Water Authority http://www.dewa.gov.ae/ Daman Securities http://www.daman.ae/asp/

Dubai Maritime City http://www.dubaimaritimecity.ae Land Bridge http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bering
_Land_Bridge

Zayed University-Dubai http://www.zu.ac.ae/ Computer College http://www.cc-uae.com

Dubai Development & Investment 
Authority http://www.ameinfo.com/ Gulf Talent http://www.gulftalent.com/

Dubai Government Work Shop http://www.dgw.gov.ae/ Redha Al Ansari Shares & Bonds http://www.redhaalansari.com/pro
file.htm

The Executive Council http://www.whitehouse.gov/governme
nt/eop.html AlAnsari Exchange http://www.alansariuae.com/

Federal National Council http://www.almajles.gov.ae/ Al Oroba Contracting Company LLC http://www.emporis.com/en/cd/c
m/?id=alorobacontractingcollc-

Directorate of Town Planning and 
Survey http://www.shj-planning.gov.ae/ Leo Burnett http://www.leoburnett.com/

Ministry of Education http://www.mohe.gov.sa/
Marconi Middle / Sahm Technologies  
East

http://www.ameinfo.com/57236.ht
ml 

General Information Authority http://mail.gia.gov.ae Enigmatis Fz LLC http://www.enigmatis.com/ 

Dubai Natural Gas Company (Dugas) http://www.mbendi.co.za/orgs/dh64.ht
m Knowledge Cube http://www.knowledge-cube.com/

Sharjah Economic Development Dept. http://www.sedd.gov.ae/ Tech Data Fz LLC http://www.techdata.co.ae

DU-Emirates Integrated 
Telecommunications Company, PJSC http://www.du.ae/ FEDEX Express http://www.fedex.com/

Amlak Finance PJSC http://www.amlakfinance.com/html/ Hill International http://www.hillintl.com/

Dubai Silicon Oasis http://www.dso.ae/

Sharjah Immigration & Naturalization
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